Appendix D — Offered
conditions



From: Jose Manuel Rocha <>

Sent: 23 June 2022 09:30

To: Barrett Daliah <Daliah.Barrett@haringey.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: New application

Good Morning Daliah

| had a meeting with him and yes, he agrees, and he will not have any kind of Relevant
Entertaiment during the Operation hours

Kind Regards
Manuel

From: Barrett Daliah <Daliah.Barrett@haringey.gov.uk>
Sent: 23 June 2022 08:24

To: Jose Manuel Rocha <>

Cc: Licensing <Licensing.Licensing@haringey.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: New application

Hello Manuel,

Are your clients accepting a condition that no regulated entertainment even under the
exempted period will be provided onsite save for the playing of low level background recorded
music?

Please advise.
Regards
Daliah Barrett

From: Jose Manuel Rocha <>

Sent: 22 June 2022 11:55

To: Barrett Daliah <Daliah.Barrett@haringey.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: New application

Dear Daliah

We didn't asked for Regulated Entertaiment in our application. And the operating hours
we apply for are reasonable

Kind Regards



Manuel Rocha

From: Barrett Daliah <Daliah.Barrett@haringey.gov.uk>
Sent: 22 June 2022 10:51

To: Jose Manuel Rocha <>; Licensing
<Licensing.Licensing@haringey.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: New application

Hello Manuel,

Please advise on your client’s position in relation to matters sent through by the Licensing
Authority and also the representation from residents.

Regards

Daliah Barrett

From: Barrett Daliah <Daliah.Barrett@haringey.gov.uk>
Sent: 19 June 2022 23:27

To: Jose Manuel Rocha <>; Licensing
<Licensing.Licensing@haringey.gov.uk>

Subject: Re: New application

Hello Manuel,
The matters you refer to is part of a representation that has been submitted by residents.

Your client needs to say how they will ensure that there is no nuisance caused by the operation
of the premises.

The Licensing Authority has also made representation pointing out that the premises is not
suitable for regulated entertainment.

Regards
Daliah Barrett

Licensing Team Leader

Get Outlook for Android

From: Jose Manuel Rocha < >
Sent: Sunday, 19 June 2022, 23:02

To: Barrett Daliah <Daliah.Barrett@haringey.gov.uk>; Licensing
<Licensing.Licensing@haringey.gov.uk>

Subject: Re: New application

Dear Miss Daliah

Hope you well



Thaks for your email.

| appreciate you send me previous representations for Gindungo Restaurant. I'm aware
that Gindungo Restaurants had a lot of problems with Noise Nuisance. But this application
is a for new restaurant, new company, the owners are from different country and they
don't have and nothing to do with Gindungo.

How many representations has Rancho Brazil Application ? | can see one in your email.

Also, we already agree with the Police Conditions

Kind Regards
Manuel Rocha

From: Barrett Daliah <Daliah.Barrett@haringey.gov.uk>
Sent: 14 June 2022 21:33

To: 'Jose Manuel Rocha' < >
Subject: FW: New application

Dear Manuel

Please see attached representation.
Regards
Licensing Team

From: Sneha Raithatha <>
Sent: 14 June 2022 22:24
To: Barrett Daliah <Daliah.Barrett@haringey.gov.uk>; Pooja Old Number

<>; Licensing <licensing.licensing@haringey.gov.uk>
Cc: Pooja Old Number <>

Subject: Re: New application

Hello Daliah and Licensing Team,

Please find attached our representation and supporting documents against Rancho Brazil -
2 Queens Parade, Brownlow Road, Bounds Green, London N11 2DN.

I have attached our new representation (titled Representation - Rancho Brazil 140622) in
addition to previous representations, resolutions and supporting evidence for your

reference.

Videos and CCTV Footage from previous occupants:

If inaccessible, kindly provide a number to which we can WhatsApp the videos.



Thank you,

Sneha

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential, may be subject to legal
privilege and are intended only for the person(s) or organisation(s) to whom this email is
addressed. Any unauthorised use, retention, distribution, copying or disclosure is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the system administrator
at Haringey Council immediately and delete this e-mail from your system. Although this e-
mail and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect which might
affect any computer or system into which they are received and opened, it is the
responsibility of the recipient to ensure they are virus free and no responsibility is accepted
for any loss or damage from receipt or use thereof. All communications sent to or from
external third party organisations may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in
accordance with relevant legislation.



From: Barrett Daliah On Behalf Of Licensing

Sent: 14 June 2022 23:00

To: 'Jose Manuel Rocha' <>

Subject: RANCHO BRASIL -NEW APPLICATION 2 Queens Parade, Brownlow Road, Bounds Green,
London N11 2DN

Dear Manuel,

The Licensing Authority has concerns relating to your clients applications. We are aware that
there has already been two unauthorised music led events at the venue that have generated
complaints.

The venue itself has a history that shows that it is not suitable to be used for regulated
entertainment. Whilst we appreciate that the application is not seeking regulated entertainment
it may still benefit from the exemption to offer regulated entertainment if the ability to offer
alcohol On sales is granted.

The venue is not suitable for live or recorded music offered to entertain customers. The
premises may possibly be able to offer low level background music at best in order to ensure

that the prevention of public nuisance objective is promoted.

Licensing Team





